

Tayport Ferryport -On-Craig Community Council

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE TAYPORT FERRYPORT ON CRAIG COMMUNITY COUNCIL HELD IN THE BURGH CHAMBERS ON MONDAY 3rd APRIL 2023 AT 19:00 HRS

Present: Chair: Mrs S Walker :Secretary: Mr G M Beat: Treasurer: Mr J Kinnear Mrs M Taylor , Mrs H Lowe, Messrs B de Smid ,N Sneddon

- In Attendance Councillor J Tepp
- Apologies: Mrs R Dawson , Mr D Myles , Councillor L Kennedy Dalby
- Declarations of Interest: None
- Minutes: The Minutes of the meeting held on 6th March were agreed.

Matters Arising from Previous Minutes:

- 1. Water Butt at the Cemetery repaired and in working order
- 2. Leaves in Rose Street now cleared
- 3. Reeds Management meeting with Fife Council at East Common to be held on 4th April

Agenda Items/Discussion	Action
Police:	
Police Matters:. Report sent to Members , Crime reports up in some categorie	es.
Treasurer' Report:	
Bank balance announced , including sum reserved for Tay Bridgehead Forum An application has been put in for a Grant towards Floral Displays	
Fife Council and Other Correspondence:	
 Tay Bridgehead Community Council Forum Minutes available . Wildflower Initiative discussed , MUGA in Balmullo being well used . Warm food project in Leuchars , discussion about the Coronation and a new Constitution has been agreed . Next meeting on 10th May at Newport Blyth Hall . Tortemult Forest elegating of Council Strip programming . 	Secretary.
 Tentsmuir Forest clearing of Coastal Strip progressing Tayport.org.uk Domain was due to finish on 28th March , it has been re 	nowed
 4. Fife wide Community Council Elections are due to take place on 28th September . Deadline to apply to stand is 20th July 	
5. Painting of Toilet Block at Tayport Harbour , discussions continue with Council on the purchase of materials for this Project .	Fife

Planr	ning.	
1.	23,00674/SCR Proposed installation of Wind Turbine st Kirkton Barns Farm DD6 9PDEIA Screening Opinion	
2.	Erection of Dwelling House at 9 Shanwell Road DD6 9DY - Agreed with Conditions 23/00100/FULL	
3.	Proposals to rezone Catchment areas for Bell Baxter High School and Madras College . Rathillet School is the only one affected	
Fife C	ouncillors Report:	
require repair	t circulated to Members . Comments on remedial work in Queen Street would e road closures .Cemetery hand rail , looking for who is responsible for the .Cycle path walls will be repaired and Road repair at Craig Road , Dougall is poor .The crossing at the Tennis Courts has been delayed due to slippage	
Quest	ion for Fife Council :	
1.	Rewilding at East Common has a notice warning of Tick infection , would be more suitable on route to Tentsmuir .	
2.	The middle entrance to Tayport Cemetery has some very rough ground just inside the gates	
3.	Water flooding at foot of Mill Lane is persistent also at 2 Queen Street and at the bottom of Spearshill Road at Myrtle Terrace .	
4.	Corner of road cover at Mill Lane / Cowgate junction is missing	

A.O.C.B.

Suggested Bench to be placed at the Pond Viewing area of the East Common

Citizen of the Year to be decided by a Sub Committee

The Meeting closed at 8.35 pm

Next Meeting , AGM ,, to be held in the Burgh Chambers on $1^{\rm st}$ May 2023